

# J. Wesley Morris

ES&H Global Support Analyst at Monsanto

---

## Summary

After graduating from the University of Missouri's College of Engineering, I spent over 7 years with Knernschield Manufacturing Company, working my way from "trial basis" to "go-to guy" for every aspect of IT and Quality functions. In 2003, I started At Your PC Service as an after hours project to provide commercial and personal computer service. When KMC expired, I was able to make a full time business - allowing me to continue growing my IT skills. I am looking forward to a challenge and to integrate and grow my IT skills with a team of professionals dedicated to continual improvement.

## Specialties

Through collaboration with upper management and the guidance of documented business requirements, repeatedly demonstrated ability to design, develop and implement effective IT tools to satisfy business management goals and meet day to day IT demands.

---

## Experience

### **ES&H Support Analyst at Strategic Staffing Solutions**

December 2014 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Tier three global support for business users in all aspects of Monsanto's ES&H software including SAP, third party apps and internal application development.

### **Sole Proprietor at At Your PC Service**

March 2003 - Present (12 years 10 months)

Computer repair and on-site service. Virus removal, maintenance, hardware replacement, computer sales, consultation.

### **Quality Manager at Knernschield Manufacturing Company**

October 1999 - January 2007 (7 years 4 months)

Manage and provide support for all aspects of the Quality System (ISO 9000). Designed and developed supporting data collection, reporting and computer systems.

---

## Skills & Expertise

<b>MS Office Automation</b>	(Intermediate, 4 years experience)
<b>MS Access Applications</b>	(Intermediate, 2 years experience)
<b>Information Systems</b>	(Advanced, 5 years experience)
<b>VBA</b>	(Beginner, <1 year experience)

**4GL**  
**SQL**  
**Network Administration**  
**SPC**  
**TQM**  
**Quality Systems Management**  
**Automated Reporting**  
**Crystal Reports**  
**Learning**  
**Technical Training**  
**Database Management**  
**Data Migration**  
**Network Development**  
**Database Administration**

---

## Education

**University of Missouri-Columbia**  
BS, Industrial Engineering, 1994 - 1999

---

# J. Wesley Morris

ES&H Global Support Analyst at Monsanto

---



## 1 person has recommended J. Wesley

"I had a important PC crash the Sunday night before a major out of town convention, Wes not only showed up at 7pm on a weekend, he managed to save my entire trip! After years of working with Wes, I can't imagine letting anyone else touch my electronics or networks."

— **Samantha D.**, was J. Wesley's client

[Contact J. Wesley on LinkedIn](#)